TOWN OF GROTON Select Board

173 Main Street

Groton, Massachusetts 01460-1237 Alison S. Manugian, Chair
Tel: (978) 448-1111 Rebecca H. Pine, Vice Chair
Fax: (978) 448-1115 Peter S. Cunningham, Clerk

John F. Reilly, Member
Matthew F. Pisani, Member

Town Manager
Mark W. Haddad

SELECT BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 15, 2024
AGENDA
SELECT BOARD MEETING ROOM
2nd FLOOR
GROTON TOWN HALL

6:00 P.M. Announcements and Review Agenda for the Public
6:05 P.M. Pubtic Comment Period #1
N 6:06 P.M. Town Manager’s Report
1. Consider Ratifying the Town Manager’s Appoiniments of Megan Kelly and Savanna Monteiro
as Groton Country Club Lifeguards; Colby LaPointe to the Groton Country Club Camp Staff;
and Kaitlin Haggerty to the Groton Country Club Golf Staff
2. Consider Accepting the Nomination of the Town Manager and Appoint Molly Foster to the
Commission on Accessibility with a term expiring on June 30, 2025
3. Update on Select Board Meeting Schedule through Labor Day
. 6:10 P.M. Items for Select Board Consideration and Action
1. Consider Approving a All Alcoholic One Day Liquor License for the Friends of Prescott for
Tequila.....Y Mas! to be held on Friday, July 26, 2024 from 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.
2. Call for and Open the Warrant for the 2024 Fall Town Meeting
It 6:15 P.M. In Joint Session with the Finance Committee — Approve FY 2024 Line Item Transfers
V. 6:30 P.M. Discussion/Decision —island Road Bridge
OTHER BUSINESS
ON-GOING ISSUES - Review and Informational Purposes — Brief Comments - Items May or May Not Be Discussed
PFAS Issue
Green Communities Application and Implementation

Florence Roche Elementary School Construction Project
PILOTs

Dom>

SELECT BOARD LIAISON REPORTS

V. Public Comment Period #2
VI, Minutes: Regularly Scheduled Meaeting of July 1, 2024
ADJOURNMENT

Votes may be taken at any time during the meeting. The listing of topics that the Chair reasonably anticipates will be
discussed at the meeting is not intended as a guarantee of the topics that wilt be discussed. Not all topics listed may in fact
be discussed, and other topics not listed may also be brought up for disctission to the extent permitted by law.




TOWN OF GROTON Select Board

173 Main Street

Groton, Massachusetts 01450-1237 Alison S. Manugian, Chair
Tel: (978) 448-1111 Rebecca H. Pine, Vice Chair
Fax: (978) 448-1115 Pefer S. Cunningham, Clerk

John F. Reilly, Member
Matthew F. Pisani, Member

Town Manager
Mark W. Haddad

To: Select Board

From: Mark W. Haddad — Town Manager
Subject: Weekly Agenda Update/Report
Date: July 15, 2024

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

In addition to the Town Manager’s Report, ltems for Select Board Consideration and Action and a review
of the On-going Issues List, there are two items scheduled on Monday’s Agenda. First, the Select Board
will be meeting in joint session with the Finance Committee to consider approving Fiscal Year 2024 Line
Item Transfers. As we are finalizing the last Expense Warrant for FY 2024 this week, | will send out the
final proposed Transfer List under separate cover. Second, | have scheduled time on the Agenda for the
Board to discuss the proposed repairs to the Island Road Bridge. DPW Director Tom Delaney, along with
representatives from the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (Mass DOT) and residents of the
Lake will be in attendance for this discussion. Enclosed with this Report are current condition plans,
along with the plans of the proposed solution offered by Mass DOT. | am looking for the Select Board and
Finance Committee to provide direction to me and Tom Delaney on how to proceed with the repair of the
Island Road Bridge.

1. | have made the following appointments for the Groton Country Club and would respectfully
request that the Board consider ratifying them at Monday’s meeting: Megan Kelly and Savanna
Monteiro as Lifeguards; Colby LaPointe to the Camp Staff; Kaitlin Haggerty to the Golf Staff

2. The Commission on Accessibility has requested that | nominate Molly Foster for appointment to
the Commission. | would respectfully request that the Select Board accept this nomination and
appoint Ms. FFoster to the Commission.

3. Please see an update to the meeting schedule that will take the Select Board through Labor Day:
Monday, july 22, 2024 -No Meeting
Monday, July 29, 2024 -Update from Diversity Equity and Inclusion Committee

-Consider Ratifying Fire Chief's Contract/Swearing-In
-Public Meeting on Proposed Solution to Squannacook
River Dam

Continued on Next Page — Over >



Select Board
Weekly Agenda Update/Report

July 15, 2024

page two

3. Continued:
Monday, August b, 2024 -No Meeting
Monday, August 12, 2024 -Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Monday, August 19, 2024 -No Meeting

Monday, August 26, 2024 (Remote) -First Review of the Fall Town Meeting Warrant

Monday, September 2, 2024 -No Meeting

ITEMS FOR SELECT BOARD CONSIDERATION AND ACTION

| would respectfully request that the Select Board approve a One Day All Alcoholic Beverages
License for the for the Friends of Prescott for Tequila.....Y Mas! to be held on Friday, July 26, 2024

from 7:00 p.m. t0 8:30 p.m.

It is that time of year for the Select Board to call for the 2024 Fall Town Meeting. As you know, the
default date for the meeting is the Third Monday in October (this year that date is October 21%).
Based on early voting for the State Election on November 5™, we are recommending that the
meeting not be held on that date. The Bylaw does allow the Board to choose another date in
September, October or November with at least six weeks’ notice to our residents. To that end, |
am recommending that the Board call for the meeting on either October 5, 2024, or October 19,
2024. Enclosed with this report is the proposed timeline for both meetings. Regardless of what
date the Board chooses, the Warrant will close on Thursday, August 15, 2024 at the close of
business. In addition, 1 would like to discuss with the Board the issue of not printing and
delivering a copy of the Warrant to every household (over 4500 copies). Printing costs have more
than doubtled for the Warrant and our budgetary constraints make this very difficult to afford.
There is no requirement that we print and deliver a copy to every household. That has been our
tradition. That said and to that end, | would like to propose to the Board that we issue postcards
like we did for the May 18, 2024 Special Town Meeting and post the Warrant on-line. | would
further propose that we print 500 copies the Warrant to have available for residents who prefer a
printed copy (they can pick it up at Town Hall or the Library) and have the remaining copies
available at Town Meeting. We can discuss this in more detail at Monday’s mesting.

MWH/rjb
enclosures



=

ALARY
BOUND

porak i Les
e AU rE

et mET

s
[ el
Coin e

2
AT e L
carrov dates

ARATOH
ISLAND ROAQ

TITLE SHEET, LEGEND &
ABEREVIATIONS

PLAY AEFERENCES

1, LA N, BAL LD B3 FROM TS
Z PN DR o B0 TR

Haves
\ g o e s e v
R
Bt e
3 g

o
@
a —
2
H
LoST L
ABBREVIATIONS LEGEND
o auss e s oot awcrss [T Y R—
= e Biy soeeae OV wrtar AT T v s
ww e smvsient e ' e BWR emowmmieavears O s
o T PY ) x Gud bt sas IO oz
e P D | eoemkew s L pim ST oo Er
jos s @ cmswas ] i
e o= ar:  foamsn- s ra L p
= oo B3 cniebineome e )
= v s B earramicmaon a o
: S e DSC tele i LIS LAV CCLALE'E a
) ) mnewiee o o b
2 oA 3 Ewnumor o B
= neu ot Ywso
i3 I twesn
2 e o
©a Teoain A on (
@ e TR mEiaE 9
e P &
b o TeeerRu o gt
= T mene oo, oo o & rw
an L o ™
= wd essE e b
i G e i ®
et S e G s az oS v
uo ar oo L)
o us N © Wi e eed e
- YR s 0w Tt Ll e IEHET
: s [ TRERICAENINKE
ne W reoens & ireormay
v o TR s S
o ) i
e EEear
= Vi eats s
= e
"
ru
N
"
L Frivetans
el iy
Vs T
ey Messbmmes S
Festm e oheorey AR
st sencinees cesTirEE REVISIONS
. e g SCAIT: IG0FEEY 10 THE INCH

s
ST G Y

TEERIVE SRS Ems

FEnEA NI _tns

Tomme v

FAASSACHUSETTS DEPARTAENT OF TRAHSPORTATION
PLANOF

TORGGRAPHIC SURVEY OF
ISLAND ROAD
(ETDIE A X3
e taaner
GROTON

A3 GROEAED BY
THE MASSACHUSETTS DERARTMENT OF
TRAMSPORT KTIE, HIGHWAY DIVISION

FTT IR [Ty

ey |

Fnaran ek Uv A

s w50




R GROTON
" 13LAND ROAD
| o=
7 o N SURVEY BASEPLAN
Ji{a’f’,’% “, ."/"// 'Sé' .
s % Bk i, N
g /-3 AWl f L,?iy ! i "s@f//////f//{:?_ﬂ_ o A
gl e By by \
47 - A g
B f < \ /

B L
i ',-:’/f,:"‘#'{" LN
Mg A

3
i 30471 08|
EIpttetey .
ey
wig w40 —

i 7
T LY
o 2 !\%\S\‘\\ % i

LA WD AN Pt s 150t 2503 D434

ey MASSACHUSETTS GEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FLAE OF TORGERAFHIC SURVEY OF
z -DOT DAWOOD ISLAND AOAD
[11ZANY e R
i, Pyt et Bpemeenian T
£ ey ecine R R
Aevisknls SOAE: 3 FEET TOTHE INeH GRCTON
= SR, LT | i A5 OROERED B¢
EwnE DA THE MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTWENT QF
FEDRILMY U TRARSFORTATION, HIGHWAY HISION
7 (TS GRS
{imoots va__ [meom = PR o 7 o 3




Lt 100020 2 AR

TNty W e G

GRATON
N 1SLAND ROAD
’
/£
/
; s BRIDAE DETAIL
@
2
a
) /s
z s
xqian /s / -
o 4 /ag
- xames Eoir (ST o e ncE
—- / ;& s e
) - - ; Gl
~— T -
- - xaoar 7 / prrTa

-~ —
-~ -

e
Lz -

Foipassagr 15 =HT OF
FLAH OF TOPOSRAFHIC SURVEY 0F

7JmassDOT BDAWOOD s

] S
ARVIEICHS & PEET 0 THE NCH GROTON
scuE: '
18 Loaam BAIE AS ORDEREDBY
FLENE THE MASSACHLISETES DEPARTMENT OF
[ELOESoN N i THANSPORTATIOHN, HIGHAY DNASION
T | T

Iv=t 3 o

et e [ m vt T




& B23-1

TL-2 STEEL BEAM GUARDRATL

| EXST. INSDE FACE OF CONC.

PRAP, EDGE OF PAVEVENT (TTR.)

(av. TTEW, TR
i —_ : ABUT. (10 REVAS, TVP)
ISLAND ROAD — — FG i
TS s W ) k) R S e sy TR
- : I—PROPOSED CULNERT
! o-i4-01a (o) 9 DF CONSTRUSTION
| L pas st siepL € OF CONSTRUCTION
[ RO PLATES
¥ 14
- 1
B s S //7 o
3 - il - Fae
x EXIST, CONC.
i Y o] T
EMAN, THP) [

CONCEPTUAL SKETCHES 4/24/2024

KNOPS
POND

KEY PLAN
SCALE: 1°=5'

Mag &

GROTON
KEY FLAN & INDEX
GiEErna 1053

HOTE: LAYQUT AND CONF

AT BRIDGE APPROACHES, INCLUDING
GUARDRAIL LENGTHS OF HEED, TRAILNG
AHCHORAGES, AND TANGENT ENDS, ARE IN
DEVELOPMENT.

< ==
PR m_
CONCEFTUAL PLANS OF
BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
GROTON

ISLAND ROAD
OVER KHOPS POND

TOAN OF GROTON, WASSACHUSETTS
CROTON DEPARTVENT OF PUSUC WORKS
APFROVED Y DATE

SHEET 1 OF 3 SHFETS BRIDGE NO. G—14—018 (XXX)

3
H
5
1
i
i

TRy




STATION 2+65,80, OFFSET

BORING MBER [:Fa%)

et iosinon peman
P

mpasonf s rorEm.

iy
rrrr=r—
[T

BORING_LOG B23—1
19.20 LT, SURFACE EL 218.18, N3040091.620 E650197.40%

CONCEPTUAL SKETCHES 4/24/2024

BORRIG10GS
SEETI2 1073

BORING NOTES:

w

.

»on

LOCATION OF BORINGS SHOAH 0N THE PLAN THUS: ® B23-§

ARE TAXEM FOR THE PURPGSE OF DESIGH AND
SHOW CONDIONS AT THE BARMG FOINTS DMLY, BUT DO K0T
WECESSARILY T HATURE OF e MATERALS. T0: T
HTERED B EoramTo

WATER LEVELS SHOWH ON THE BORING LOGS WERE DESERVED
1R e oF T AN BOTAES 440 D0 HOT Hepssiey
SHOW THE TRUE TaGhr WATER LEVEL,

. FIGURES I COLUMAS INDICATE PUWBER OF BLOWS RIDURED

T0 DAVE A 1} 1D, sru'r sﬂﬂm SANPLER 6" WITH A 140
FOUND WEIGHT FALLING 30

AL BORNGS WERE MADE MAY 2021

BORMNGS WIRE WADE BY S01X CORPORATION, 148 FONEER
D5, LEOUNSTER, i 01453

THE NORTH AVERICAN VERTICAL DATUU (HAv0) OF 1383 6
USED THROUCHOUT.

GROUND WATER:
e R Aves erodoen 4 THE TABLE ARE THOSE
ON THE BATES GWEN AND
HEPRESET CROUND WATER. LoVEL AT TWEE OF CONSTRUGRIN.

SHEET 2 OF 3 SHEETS BRIDGE NO. G—14-01B (XXX)

USHWG Wbt o a2 EM

ey

[——




RAD EXIST, SUPERSTRUCTURE W4 [TS ENTRETY
RMD T0P OF DXIST. ABUTVENT (T7P.)

croton
ISTAND ROAD
BRINGE SEQTIONS

[PROPOSED FULL DEFTH CONSTRUCTION
IRSE —~

1’ SUPERPAVE BRDGC SURFALE COURSE — 8.3 (S5C-B-9.5) SHEETH2 3073
2" SUPERPAVE INTERVEDITE COURSE — 18.0 (SC-19.0)
47 SUPERPAVE BASE COURSE — 37.5 (SBC—315) RO EXIST, ABUTVENT 10
47 DENSE GRADED CAUSHED STONE FOR SUB-BASE OVER . 21545 (TR
5" GRAVEL BORROA
AN
A
Y

LONER FOATOH OF EXIST.

EXST, CONC.
ABUTVENT (TYF.). ABUTWENT 10 REMAM (TYP)
e rrop.
- DERSITY =
PROP. 54" # et
CORRUCATED NON-EXCAVATABLE
ALLINE PRE
~——ERUSHED STONE
LSRR S FDR PiPE BEDDWG

2-07%

TL-7 STEEL GEAM GUARDAAL
(Hae. EW, TYR)

14'-0" ROADRAY " 2'-0° wi

FPROPDEED FULL DEFTH CONSTRUCTION
1} SUPERPAVE BRIOGE SURFACE COURSE ~ &5 {SSC-8-9.5)
2* SUPERPAVE INTERUEDATE COURSE —~ 19.0 (SC-18.0)

r 4* SUPTRPAVE BASE COURSE - 372.5 (SBC-32.5) 1
4" DENSE GRADED CRUSMED STONE FOR SUB-BASE OVER
B° GRAVEL BORROW
PAVEUENT
WLLNGS
TOP OF EXST/PROP. (- FROP. CONTROLLED )
WIARMG SURFALE: DENSTY FLL —
—I HON - EXCAATABLE
| Ly

|
AR |
HEADNALL L
ey —o| R
—
i
H B————— AL OF EUST, CONC. FRGRALL {abvoto, TYP)
LJ (eEYOND, TYR) PROP. 54°9 Ld
CORRLGATED
STREAUDED FLL. ALUVRU PRE- 1————FALE OF DS, ABUT,
{aEvoii, Tie)

l:mm EXIST. GUSE (TR) rmi> OF EXiGT, FOOTHG {EBEYOND, Trit)

e EL 21133

CONCEPTUAL SKETCHES 4/24/2024 SHEET 3 OF 3 SHEETS BRIDGE NO. G—14-018 (XXX)

P ————

wisina

iy

eesens it Bt |




TOWN OF GROTON Select Board

173 Main Street

Groton, Massachusetts 01450-1237 Alison S. Manugian, Chair
Tel: (978) 448-1111 Rebecca H. Pine, Vice Chair
Fax: (978) 448-1115 Peter 8. Cunningham, Clerk

John F. Reilly, Member
Matthew F. Pisani, Member

Town Manager
Mark W. Haddad

To: All Departments, Boards, Committees and Commissions
From: Mark W. Haddad, Town Manager

Subject: Fall Town Meeting- October 5, 2024

Date: July 16, 2024

Please be advised that at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Select Board held on Monday, July 15, 2024, the
Board voted to open the Warrant for the 2024 Fall Town Meeting to be held on Saturday, October 5, 2024. The
Warrant will close at the close of business on Thursday, August 15, 2024.

All articles should be submitted in writing to the Select Board as soon as possible to allow for as much time for
legal and financial review. All articles should be submitted with a written summary. These surmmaries will be
included in the Fall Town Meeting Warrant so they must be submitted with the proposed Article. The following is
the timeline:

Monday, July 15, 2024 - Warrant for 2024 Fall Town Meeting Opens
Thursday, August 15, 2024 - Warrant for 2024 Fall Town Meeting Closes
Monday, August 26, 2024 - Select Board conducts first review of Articles
Monday, September 8, 2024 - SB - FINCOM Public Hearing on Articles
Monday, September 16, 2024 - Select Board finalizes Warrant

Friday, September 20, 2024 - Post Warrant

Saturday, October 5, 2024 - 2024 Fall Town Meeting

As has been the case in the past, please plan on attending any meeting of the Select Board in which they review an
article you have submitted. | wiil provide all Departments, Boards, Committees and Commissions with a schedule
once itis developed.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please feel free to contact me with any additional guestions or
concerns.

MWH/rib

cc: Select Board
Dawn Dunbar - Town Clerk
Jason Kauppi - Town Moderator
Brian Falk - Town Counsel



TOWN OF GROTON Select Board

173 Main Street

Groton, Massachuseits 01450-1237 Alison S. Manugian, Chair
Tel: (978) 448-1111 Rebecca H. Pine, Vice Chair
Fax: (978) 448-1115 Peter S. Cunningham, Clerk

John F. Reilly, Member
Matthew F. Pisani, Member

Town Manager
Mark W. Haddad

To: All Departments, Boards, Committees and Commissions
From: Mark W, Haddad, Town Manager

Subject: Fall Town Meeting- October 19, 2024

Date: July 16, 2024

Please be advised that at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Select Board held on Monday, July 15, 2024, the
Board voted to open the Warrant for the 2024 Fall Town Meeting to be held on Saturday, October 19, 2024, The
Warrant will close at the close of business on Thursday, August 15, 2024,

All articles should be submitied in writing to the Select Board as soon as possible to allow for as much time for
legal and financial review. All articles should be submitted with a written summary. These summaries will be
included in the Fall Town Meeting Warrant so they must be submitted with the proposed Article. The following is
the timeline:

Monday, July 15, 2024 - Warrant for 2024 Fall Town Meeting Opens
Thursday, August 15, 2024 - Warrant for 2024 Fall Town Meeting Closes
Monday, August 26, 2024 - Select Board conducts first review of Articles
Monday, September 8, 2024 - SB - FINCOM Public Hearing on Articles
Monday, September 30, 2024 - Select Board finalizes Warrant

Friday, October 4, 2024 - Post Warrant

Saturday, October 19, 2024 - 2024 Fall Town Meeting

As has been the case in the past, please plan on attending any meeting of the Select Board in which they review an
article you have submitted. | will provide all Depariments, Boards, Committees and Commissions with a schedule
once it is developed. '

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions or
concerns.

MWH/rjb

ce: Select Board
Dawn Dunbar - Town Clerk
Jason Kauppi - Town Moderator
Brian Falk - Town Counsel



SELECT BOARD MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JULY 1, 2024
UN-APPROVED

SB Members Present: Alison Manugian, Chair; Becky Pine, Vice Chair; Peter Cunningham, Clerk; Matt Pisani;
John Reilly;

Also Present: Mark Haddad, Town Manager; Kara Cruikshank, Executive Assistant to the Town Manager; Tom
Orcutt, Groton Water Superintendent; Jim Gmeiner and Greg Fishbone, Groton Water Commissioners; Melisa
Doig, Human Resource Director; Jeremy Januskiewicz, Ayer Deputy Fire Chief: Hannah Molter, Treasurer/Tax
Collector; Patricia DuFresne, Assistant Director of Finance/Town Accountant; Bud Raobertson, Finance
Committee Chair.

Ms. Manugian calied the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr. Haddad announced that the Groton Town Hall would be closed to the public on Thursday, July 4th, and
Friday, July 5th, due to the July Fourth holiday. On Friday, July 5%, employees will work remotely, take personal
time, or take a vacation day. He also announced that Groton's Annual Fireworks show would take place on
Monday, July 8th, 2024, starting at 6:00 P.M,, at Town Field. Also, the Transfer Station hours will be open on
Wednesday, July 3rd, Friday, July 5th, and Saturday, July 6th this week.

Mr. Haddad announced that the gas line at the construction site of the new Florence Roche was struck earlier
that day because the gas main was not buried deep enough. He clarified that Dig Safe had clearly marked it
beforehand. The Groton Fire Department and National Grid got to the scene quickly and stopped the leak.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD #1
None

TOWN MANAGER’'S REPORT
1. Consider Accepting the Town Manager's nomination and Appoint Josh LoPresti and Dan Pierpont to
the Trails Committee, with terms expiring on June 30, 2025.
Ms. Pine made g motion to ratify the Town Manager’s appointment of Mr. josh LoPresti and Dan
Pierpont to the Trails Committee with terms to expire on June 30, 2025. Mr. Reilly seconded the motion.
The motion carried unanimously. '

2. Proposed Select Board Meeting Schedule through Labor Day.

Monday, July 8, 2024 No Meeting

Monday, july 15, 2024 in Joint Session with Finance Committee- Approve FY 2024
Line-ltem Transfers
Call for the 2024 Fall Town Meeting
{sland Road Bridge Discussion

Monday, July 22, 2024 No Meeting

Monday, July 29, 2024 Regularly Scheduled Meeting

Page 1 of 4 July 1, 2024 Regular Session



Monday, August 5, 2024 No Meeting

Monday, August 12, 2024 Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Monday, August 19, 2024 No Meeting
Monday, August 26, 2024 Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Monday, September 2, 2024 No Meeting

6:15 P.M. Public Hearing- Consider Setting a Special Rate Development Fee for the Chicopee Row/North
Street Development Water Main Extension Project.
Mr. Haddad read aloud the public hearing notice into the record.

Ms. Pine made a motion to open the public hearing. Mr. Pisani seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

Mr. Tom Orcutt, Groton Water Superintendent, and Water Commissioners Mr. Jim Geminer and Mr. Greg
Fishbone attended the public hearing held by the Select Board to discuss and consider adopting a Special Rate
Development Fee for the Chicopee Row/North Street Development Water Main Extension Project. Mr. Haddad
updated the Board and the public on the project's current status. He said that they were in the planning
process, and the drawings were around 80 percent complete. They have secured permit approval from the
Groton and Dunstable Conservation Commissions and have obtained state approval for SRF funding at O
percent. Mr. Haddad had hoped to receive permit approval for the interbasin transfer from the Department of
Conservation and Recreation (DCR) at their July meeting. However, he just received notification that the hearing
would be in August. This means that the project bidding would be delayed by thirty days. He said he had
exchanged numerous emails with the state since receiving the notification. Mr. Haddad inquired about the
possibility of having the permit discussed and voted on during the upcoming August meeting. This is currently
being considered. If they cannot get on the DCR’s August agenda, the project will not be able to obtain SRF
funding. The project is expected to be put out to bid on September 1, 2024,

Mr. Haddad said a Public Information Session would be held on July 11th at the Performing Arts Center at 7:00
p.m. Abutters have been notified of the Session, a PowerPoint Presentation will be given, and public
information will be presented. He explained there would be a Special Regulation for individuals who are not
affected by the PFAS6 but are interested in connecting to the water line. He also said that the Groton Select
Board would waive all System Development Fees for all properties in Groton and Dunstable that have had their
well water contaminated by Aqueous Film-Forming Foam related to the Groton Dunstable Regional High School
contamination plume.

Mr. Haddad mentioned that he had a call with Town Counsel earlier that day, and he's scheduled to have a call
with the Town's insurance company.on Tuesday, July 2™, to discuss liability insurance related to the project and
the process of going on private property during the connection phase. Mr. Haddad explained that because the
taxpayers of Groton would fund the project, he didn't think it was appropriate to charge people at the regular
rate. Mr. Orcutt drafted a Select Board Regulation, which the Board reviewed and discussed. Ms. Pine proposed
some changes to the Regulation. These suggestions were discussed, and the Board members, Mr. Orcutt and
Mr. Haddad, agreed to the changes. Mr. Haddad stated that he would update the Regulation to reflect these
changes.

Page 2 of 4 July 1, 2024 Regular Session



A copy of the updated Select Board Regulation, reflecting the changes voted by the Board, is enclosed in these
minutes.

Public Comments

None

Ms. Pine moved to close the public hearing. Mr. Cunningham seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

Mr. Reilly made a motion to adopt and approve the Special Regulation as amended that evening, effective July 1,
2024, Mr. Pisani seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Haddad thanked Mr. Orcutt for his hard work creating this Special Regulation and thanked Members Pine
and Manugian for their feedback and thorough review.

OTHER BUSINESS
ON-GOING ISSUES
A. PILOTSs- Mr. Haddad mentioned that he had contacted Town Counsel to obtain a draft of the Home
Rule Petiticn before the close of the Warrant for the Board's review,

SELECT BOARD LIASON REPORTS

Mr. Cunningham announced that the Squannacook Rail Trail is not scheduled for reconstruction until
approximately 2030. The earmark set aside by Senator Kennedy for the trail’s engineering and design has been
allocated to the repair fund instead. Ms. Pine stated that the trail's conditions were unsafe. Mr. Cunningham
was very upset by this news.

Public Comment Period #2
None

Approval of the Regularly Scheduled Meeting Minutes of June 24, 2024, and Special Meeting of June 25, 2024
Mr. Cunningham moved to approve the minutes of the regufarly scheduled meeting of June 24, 2024. Mr.
Pisani seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Cunningham moved to approve the minutes of the Special Meeting of June 25, 2024. Ms. Pine seconded
the motion. The motion carried 4 in favor, 1 abstention (Manugian).

Mr. Pisani recused himself from the meeting prior to the Fire Chief discussion.

ITEMS FOR SELECT BOARD CONSIDERATION AND ACTION
1. Consider Appointing a Fire Chief for the Town of Groton Pursuant to M.G.L Chapter 42, Section 48.
Mr. Haddad explained that a Search Committee was formed, consisting of seven individuals, to select a
new Fire Chief. Thirty applicants applied for the position, and the Committee interviewed four
Candidates. They narrowed it down to two finalists: Mr. Arthur Cheeks, the current Full-Time Deputy
Fire Chief for the Town of Groton, MA, and Mr. Jon Belanger, the current Deputy Fire Chief for the Town

Page 3 of 4 July 1, 2024 Regular Session



of Oxford, MA. Both finalists came to the Select Board for an interview during their June 24™ meeting,
and then both Candidates participated in an Assessment Center. Mr. Haddad said that he was very
impressed with both Candidates and that either would be an excellent Fire Chief. He said that based on
the results from the Search Committee, the Chiefs Panel, Select Board interviews, and the Assessment
Center, Deputy Chief Arthur Cheeks came out on top of each Assessment. Mr. Haddad recommended to
the Board that Deputy Chief Arthur Cheeks be appointed as the new Groton Fire Chief. He believes Chief
Cheeks is the right person to take over the Groton Fire Department.

Ms. Pine explained the Assessment Center process to those who were not present. She stated that both
Candidates had equal experience. Ms. Pine expressed concern about Mr. Belanger's commute from
Oxford, MA. She mentioned that she supported Mr. Haddad's recommendation to appoint Deputy Chief
Arthur Cheeks.

Mr. Reilly said the process was excellent, and both candidates were exceptional. He also expressed
concern about the distance of Mr. Belanger’s commute. Mr. Reilly pointed out that some of the things
the Chiefs would have to learn and that Mr. Belanger would have a different learning curve than Mr.
Cheeks. Deputy Chief Cheeks already knows the locations in Groton and would not have to go through
this learning curve, Mr. Reilly also stated that he supported Deputy Chief Arthur Cheeks.

Mr. Cunningham said he was comfortable knowing that Chief McCurdy was a great mentor to Deputy
Chief Cheeks and only a phone call away, and he expressed his support for Deputy Chief Arthur Cheeks.

Ms. Manugian added that hiring within was important and thought that was an important message for
current and future employees.

Mr. Cunningham enthusiastically made a motion to appoint Deputy Chief Arthur Cheeks as the Fire Chief
for the Town of Groton Pursuant to M.G.L Chapter 42, Section 48, pending contract negotiations. Ms.
Pine seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Executive Session

Mr. Haddad asked the Board to make a motion to enter Executive Session Pursuant at 6:49 pm to M.G.L., ¢.30A,
§21(a), Clause 2 — “To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with non-union personnel or to
conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with non-union personnel” — Purpose — Prepare for
Negotiations with Selected Fire Chief Candidate.

And not return to open session.

Ms. Pine made a motion to enter into Executive Session. Mr. Reilly seconded the motion. Rolf Call: Pine-aye;
Cunningham-aye; Manugian-aye; Reiily-aye.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m. Respectively submitted by Kara Cruikshank, Executive Assistant to the
Town Manager.

Page 4 of 4 July 1, 2024 Regular Session



